

COSBY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mr Les Phillimore

76 Springwell Lane Whetstone Leicester

LE8 6LT

Telephone: 07802 303936

clerk@cosbyparishcouncil.gov.uk

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of Cosby Parish Council will be held in the **Heritage Room**, **Cosby Village Hall**, **Park Road**, **Cosby** on **Thursday 20**th **July 2023 at 7.00pm** for the transaction of business set out in the agenda below and Members are summoned to attend.

Dated this 11th day of July 2023



L M Phillimore

Clerk to the Parish Council

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's welcome.
- 2. To receive apologies for absence
- 3. To receive disclosures of members' interests (i.e., the existence and the nature of those interests in respect of items on this agenda)
- 4. To receive and sign the minutes of the meeting of Cosby Parish Council held on Thursday 15th June 2023
 - a) Matters arising from these minutes
- 5. To receive and approve the financial reports for the months ending 30th June 2023 including income and expenditure, budget year to date, balance sheet and to record the signing of the bank reconciliation for the same period.
- 6. To present the Garner Cup
- 7. To consider any applications for Co-Option
- 8. Clerks report
- 9. To consider and adopt a Safeguarding Policy for Cosby Parish Council
- 10. To consider and approve the Health and Safety consultancy proposal
- To consider any Memorial applications not in compliance with the published cemetery Rules
 Regulations
- 12. Correspondence received.
 - a) Email Junior Football Club
 - b) Email Cosby Rugby Club
 - c) Email Memorial bench Pretty Corner
 - d) Email Grant application Cosby Rainbows

- e) Email Blaby District Carbon Net Zero Pilot Call for expressions of interest
- f) Email Grant application Cosby Heritage Society
- 13. Public Participation **a)** Public Speaking Protocol Requests received by the protocol deadline to be reported by the Clerk to the Parish Council with detail of the agenda item to which they relate. **b)** The meeting will be suspended to allow members of the public to make representation about items that are not on the agenda. All requests must be made to the Clerk prior
- 14. To consider any planning applications listed and any notices received after the publication of the agenda.
- 15. To receive any updates from Working Parties to include:
 - a) Update on Victory Park playground works
 - b) Report from the Road and Village Safety Working Party
- 16. To receive any updates on Village Projects
- 17. To receive any reports from External meetings
- 18. To receive any reports from County / District Councillors
- 19. **CONFIDENTIAL ITEM:** In accordance with the Public Bodies (Admissions to meetings) Act 1960 and (Exempt information at Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 Act) the press and the public will be excluded from the following items by reason of the confidential nature of the business (**Personal, Commercial, Legal**) to be discussed and Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual/s and will be requested to withdraw.
 - a) Future considerations relating to Cosby Village Hall
- 20. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Thursday 21st September 2023

Planning Applications

Application No: 23/0377/HH

Description: Two storey and single storey rear extensions Location:

46 Croft Road Cosby Leicestershire LE9 1SE

Decisions

Application No. 22/1003/FUL - GRANTED

Two storey side, front and rear extensions; single storey rear extension; loft conversation and increase of dwelling ridge height and construction of attached double garage with home office above (including demolition of existing conservatory) for business use to create a live/work unit.

2A Chapel Lane Cosby Leicestershire LE9 1RG

Appeals

None